SARASOTA
MEMORIAL

February _?_ 2023

City of Venice
City Engineer’s Office
401 West Venice Avenue

Venice, Florida 34285

Re: Wastewater Gravity Sewer and Force mains
Affidavit No Liens
Sarasota Memorial Hospital — Venice, Phase 1

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to certify that there are no liens in existence against any of the work involving the installation of the
wastewater gravity sewer and force mains for the Sarasota Memorial Hospital — Venice, Phase 1.

Sincerely,
Sarasota County Public Hospital District

N

David Verinder
President & CEO

Reviewed and Approved
for Signature by
Caru} Ann Kalish, Esq,
Chief Logal Officer
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